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December 3, 2025

TO: The Honorable Ronald D. Kouchi
Senate President

FROM: Josh Green, M.D.
Governor, State of Hawai'i

SUBJECT: Senate District 19 Appointment

The Honorable Ronald D. Kouchi
Senate President

Hawai'i State Senate

Hawai'i State Capitol, Room 409
Honolulu, HI 96813

Aloha Senate President Kouchi:

| am pleased to inform you that pursuant to section 17-3(a), Hawai'i Revised Statutes, |
have appointed Representative Rachele F. Lamosao to serve as the senator from
Senate District 19 (Pearl City, Waipahu, West Loch Estates, Hono uliuli and Ho opili).
She shall begin her service immediately.

This appointment fills the vacancy created by the recent retirement of Senator Henry
J.C. Aquino who served in the legislature for 17 years.

Mahalo,

aoé/lj/tm MDD,

osh Green, M.D.
Governor, State of Hawai'i
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c: The Honorable Sylvia Luke, Lieutenant Governor, State of Hawai'i
The Honorable Ronald D. Kouchi, Senate President, State of Hawai'i
Derek Turbin, Chairperson, Hawai'i Democratic Party



